From: Christopher Nowland [mailto:christopher.nowland@harmers.com.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 17 October 2017 6:15 PM

To: Chambers - Hatcher VP

Cc: Michael Harmer; David Bates; Luis 1zzo; Kyle Scott; Emily Slaytor; Andrew Crabb; Matt Galbraith;
'kamna.muddagouni@nortonrosefulbright.com’; Sean.Morrissey@ahansw.com.au; AMOD

Subject: AM2016/30 Alpine Resorts Award

Dear Ms Hamberger,
AM2016/30 Alpine Resorts Award

You will recall we act for the Australian Ski Areas Association (“Association”) in relation to the above
matter.

We refer to the 12 Form F52 Applications for Orders for the Production of Documents that were
filed in the above matter on 10 and 12 October 2017 (“Applications”), and the subsequent
objections raised to those Applications by the Australian Business Industrial/the NSW Business
Chamber Ltd/Thredbo Chamber of Commerce (“Coverage Applicants”).

In the absence of any subsequent Directions from the Fair Work Commission, we have not provided
submissions in response to the Coverage Applicant’s objections. We respectfully request clarification
from the Fair Work Commission as to the status of the Applications, and would welcome
confirmation as to whether the Association can be any assistance with respect to addressing the
objections raised by the Coverage Applicants.

We look forward to your reply in due course.

Yours faithfully,

Christopher Nowland
Solicitor
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